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Western Area,

Health Service Executive,
Mayo University Hospital,
Castlebar,

Co. Mayo,

Ireland,

F23 H529.

Tel: (094) 9042000

Our ref: CD/LG
7t Feb, 2023

"To To ask the Minister for Health the number of WTE Consultant
Orthopaedics Surgeons based at Mayo University Hospital in each of
the years 2020, 2021 and 2022, in tabular form. -Rose Conway-Walsh

Dear Deputy Walsh,

I refer to your representation regarding the above matter.

Full Time
Locum
ACTUAL Covering
MATERNITY APPROVED WTE WTE Leave
WTE 2020 3 4 i
WTE 2021 3 4 1
WTE 2022 3 <} 1
WTE 2023 3 < il

Yours smcereiy,

Catherine Donohoe,
Hospital Manager,

Mayo University Hospital.



